DFF, 325-5093
REB. 327-9094

J. BREGORY MERRION
PETROLEUM ENUINEER

P. O, BOX BD7
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD B7401

April 7, 1975

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P,.0. Box 2088

o + » ’ 3 o4
Sante Fe, Kew Yexice 87501

Re: Request for Hearing
Gentlemen:

Please schedule a hearing to consider permission to commingle production
in the well bore of my Edna #4 well Section 7, T2LN, R6W, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

After a recent workover the well is producing 75 MCF/3da of gas from
Mesaverde verforations U468-76 and 7 BOPD and 6 BWPD from Gallup perfo-
rations 5595-=5602, 56L0-L6, 5660-66 and 5772-87.

It would be my proposal to allocate all oil produced to the Gallup and
all gas produced to the Mesaverde,

Youry very truly,
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. Gregory Merrion
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